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ARIZONA CORPORATIONS COMISSION

12

In the matter of:
13 DOCKET NO. S-20726A-10-0062

Jubilee Acqulsltion Corporatlon and as

Inc., a revoked Nevada

David E. Walsh and Lorene Walsh,
14 respondent and spouse, doing business as

New York Networks, Inc., a dissolved
15 Delaware corporation fonnerly known as

16 Cali er Acquisition Corporation, the New
York) Network,
Corporation, and the New York Networks,
Inc., an entity of unknown origin,

17

18

19
Christopher A. Jensen and Julie Shayne
Jensen, respondent and spouse,

ANSWER OF RESPONDENTS
CHRISTOPHER A. JENSEN, JULIE
SHAYNE JENSEN, RODOLFO
PRECIADO AND LINDA PRECIADO
TO NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR
HEARING REGARDING PROPOSED
ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST, FOR
RESTITUTION, FOR
ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES AND
FOR OTHER AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

20 Rodolfo Preciado and Jane Doe Preciado
respondent and spouse,

21
Respondents .

22

Pursuant to A.A.C.Rl4-4-305, Respondents Christopher A. Jensen, Julie Shayne

Jensen, Rodolfo Preciado and Linda Preciado ("Respondents") hereby file this Answer

("Answer") on behalf of themselves and no other respondents, in response to the Notice of

Opportunity for Hearing Regarding Proposed Order to Cease and Desist, for Restitution,

23

24

25

26

27
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"paragraph" below are to the

1. JURISDICTION

1 for Administrative Penalties and for Other Affirmative Action filed on February 19, 2010

2 in the above titled Matter ("Notice"). References to

3 corresponding paragraph in the Notice .

4

5 1. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 1, Respondents lack sufficient

6 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

7 paragraph.

8

9

10 2. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 2, Respondents lack sufficient

11 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

12 paragraph.

13 3. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 3, Respondents lack sufficient

14 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

15 paragraph.

16 4. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 4, Respondents lack sufficient

17 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

18 paragraph.

19 5. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 5, Respondents lack sufficient

20 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

21 paragraph.

22 6. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 6, Respondents lack sufficient

23 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

24 paragraph.

25 7. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 7, Respondents lack sufficient

26 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

II. RESPONDENTS

27 paragraph.
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1 8. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 8, Respondents admit that

2 Christopher A. Jensen ("Jensen") was at all times relevant a resident of California.

3 Goldstake Enterprises, Inc. is a Nevada corporation for which Jensen has served as

4 President. Respondents object to the phrase "sales representative for New York Networks,

5 Inc." as vague and ambiguous and therefore Respondents lack sufficient information or

6 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of paragraph 8 which include that phrase.

7 Respondents obi et to the term "investors" as used in paragraph 8 and in succeeding

8 paragraphs as vague and ambiguous and therefore Respondents lack sufficient information

9 or knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of paragraph 8 which include that phrase.

10 Respondents make reference to the alleged business card with respect to its terms. Except

l l as admitted herein, Respondents lack sufficient information or knowledge to admit or deny

12 and on that basis deny the other allegations in paragraph 8.

13 9. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 9, Respondents admit that Rudolfo

14 Preciado ("Preciado") was at all times relevant a resident of California. Respondents admit

15 that Preciado has used "Rudy" as a shortened form of his first name, "Rodolfo," but objects

16 to the pejorative implication that the use of "aka" in the Notice may be intended to suggest.

17 Respondents object to the term "sales representative for New York Networks, Inc" as

18 vague and ambiguous and therefore Respondents lack sufficient information or knowledge

19 to admit or deny the allegations of paragraph 9 which include that phrase. Except as »

20 admitted herein, Respondents lack sufficient information or knowledge to admit or deny

21 and on that basis deny the other allegations in paragraph 9.

22 10. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 10, Respondents admit that Julie

23 Shayne Jensen was at all times relevant the spouse of Respondent Jensen. Respondents

24 admit that Preciado is married to Linda Preciado named herein as "Jane Doe Preciado."

25 Except as herein admitted, Respondents lack sufficient infonnation or knowledge to admit

26 or deny and on that basis deny the other allegations in paragraph 10.

27 1 l. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 11, Respondents deny the

allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondent lack sufficient information or2 8
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1 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent David E.

2 Walsh ("Walsh") and on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 11.

3

4

5 12. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 12, Respondents deny the

6 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondent lack sufficient information or

7 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent David E.

8 Walsh ("Walsh") and on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 12.

9 13. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 13, Respondents deny the

10 allegations in that paragraph.

11 14. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 14, Respondents deny the

12 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondent lack sufficient information or

13 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

14 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 14.

15 15. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 15, Respondents deny the

16 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondent lack sufficient information or

17 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

18 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 15.

19 16. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 16, Respondents lack sufficient

20 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

21 paragraph.

22 17. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 17, Respondents lack sufficient

23 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

24 paragraph. .

25 18. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 18, Respondents lack sufficient

26 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

27 paragraph.

111. FACTS
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1 19. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 19, Respondents deny the

2 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondent lack sufficient information or

3 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

4 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 19.

5 20. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 20, Respondents deny the

6 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondents lack sufficient information or

7 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

8 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 20.

9 21. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 21, Respondents lack sufficient

10 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

11 paragraph.

12 22. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 22, Respondents deny the

13 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondents lack sufficient information or

14 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

15 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 22 .

16 23. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 23, Respondents deny the

17 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondents lack sufficient information or

18 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

19 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 23 .

20 24. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 24, Respondents deny the

21 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondents lack sufficient information or

22 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

23 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 24.

24 25. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 25, Respondents deny the

25 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondent lack sufficient infonnation or

26 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

27 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 25.
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1 26. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 26, Respondents admit that during

2 2007 they participated in telephone calls in which the timing of the acquisition of

3 properties and a public offering were discussed. Respondent lack sufficient information or

4 knowledge to admit or deny the remaining allegations of paragraph 26 and on that basis

5 deny those allegations in paragraph 26.

6 27. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 27, Respondents lack sufficient

7 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

8 paragraph.

9 28. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 28, Respondents lack sufficient

10 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

l l paragraph.

12 29. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 29, Respondents deny the

13 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondents lack sufficient information or

14 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

15 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 29.

16 30. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 30, Respondents lack sufficient

17 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

18 paragraph.

19 31. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 3 l , Respondents lack sufficient

20 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

21 paragraph.

22 32. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 32, Respondents lack sufficient

23 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

24 paragraph.

25 33. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 33, Respondents lack sufficient

26 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

27 paragraph.
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34. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 34, Respondents lack sufficient

information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

paragraph.

35. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 35, Respondents admit that

Goldstake Enterprises, Inc., was issued 425,000 shares of common stock of "New York

Networks, Inc." Except as herein admitted, Respondents lack sufficient information or

knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny the other allegations in paragraph 35.

36. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 36, Respondents lack sufficient

infonnation or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in that

paragraph.

37. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 37, Respondents admit that at the

times apparently at issue, Jensen and Preciado that neither was registered in Arizona as a

"securities dealer" or "securities salesman." Respondents lack sufficient information or

knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondents Walsh

and on that basis further deny those allegations in paragraph 37. Except as herein admitted,

Respondents lack sufficient information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis

deny the other allegations in paragraph 37.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 38. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 38, Respondents deny the

21 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondent lack sufficient information or

22 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

23 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 38.

24 39. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 39, Respondents lack sufficient

25 information or knowledge to admit or deny and on that basis deny every allegation in

Iv . VIOLATIONS OF A.R.S.§44-1841

26 paragraph 39.

27 40. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 40, Respondents deny every

allegation in paragraph 40.2 8
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1

2 41. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 41, Respondents deny the

3 allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondent lack sufficient information or

4 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

5 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 41 .

6 42. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 42, Respondents deny every

7 allegation in paragraph 42 .

v . VIOLATION OF ARS §44-1842

8

9

10 43. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 43, Respondents deny the

l l allegations of this paragraph as to themselves. Respondent lack sufficient information or

12 knowledge to admit or deny the allegations of this paragraph as to Respondent Walsh and

13 on that basis deny those allegations in paragraph 43 .

44. In answer to the allegations of paragraph 44, Respondents deny every

VI. VIOLATION OF A.R.S. §44-1991

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

Upon information and belief, the Respondents assert the following affirmative

defenses:

FIRST AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
(Failure to State a Cause of Action)

45. Neither the Not ice nor any cause of act ion alleged therein alleges facts

sufficient to state a cause of action.

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
(Lack of Jurisdiction)

46. Respondents aver  that  Securit ies Division of the Arizona Corporat ion

Commission ("Commission") lacks jurisdiction as to investors outside of Arizona and as to

14

15 allegation of paragraph 44.

16 .

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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1 acts committed outside of the state. In a similar proceeding brought by the California

2 Commissioner of Corporations, the Proposed Decision of the Administrative Law Judge

3 dated January 4, 2010, a Desist and Refrain Order directed to Walsh was vacated in its

4 entirety and the Administrative Law Judge found, in part, "it was not established that

5 anyone made untrue statements of material fact." (A true and correct copy of that decision

6 is attached hereto as Exhibit A.)

THIRD AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
(Statute of Limitations)

FOURTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

48.

(Laches)

The action and all relief sought by the Notice is barred by caches.

FIFTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

49.

(Unclean Hands)

The action and all relief sought by the Notice is barred by unclean hands.

SIXTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

50.

(Waiver)

The action and all relief sought by the Notice is barred by reason of waiver.

SEVENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
(Estoppal)

51.

EIGHTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

(Good Faith - Compliance)

52. Respondents acted in conformity with, and in reliance on applicable, written

administrative regulations, orders, rulings, guidelines approval, and/or interpretation of

federal and state agencies, if any apply.

7

8

9 47. Respondents aver that the Notice and each cause of action alleged therein is

10 barred by the applicable statutes of limitations, including, but not limited to, Arizona

11 Revised Statutes ("A.R.S.") Section, 44-2004,

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 The action and all relief sought by the Notice is barred by reason of waiver.

24

25

26

27

GARTENBERG28
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NINTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

TENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

ELEVENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

55.

TWELFTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE
(Lack of Registration Requirement for "Dealer

Salesmen")

cc ccor

"dealer" or

THIRTEENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

1

2 (Lack of Scienter)

3 53. Respondents lacked the requisite scienter to commit any and/or all of the acts

4 alleged in the Notice.

5

6 (First Amendment Free Speech)

7 54. To the extent that Arizona securities laws or regulations are allegedly

8 applicable and have allegedly been violated, those laws, regulations and/or their purported

9 application in this action and Notice violate Respondents' rights to free speech under the

10 First Amendment to the United States Constitution.

12 (Exempt Transactions)

13 The alleged sales of alleged securities were exempt from registration

14 requirements under applicable Arizona law, and thus Respondents have not violated A.R.S.

15 Section, 44-1841 .

16

17

18

19 56. Respondent Respondents aver that none of them was required to register as a

20 "salesman" under applicable Arizona law, and thus Respondents have not

21 violated A.R.S. Section, 44-1842.

22

23 (Reservation to Assert Additional Affirmative Defenses)

24 57. Respondents presently have insufficient knowledge or information upon

25 which to form a belief as to whether they may have additional, as yet unknown, affirmative

26

27

28
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1 defenses. Respondents reserve the right to assert additional affirmative defenses in the

2 event discovery indicates it would be appropriate.

LYNN & CAHILL LLP

M 494
Paul Winick i

/ /
GARTENBERG GELFAND WASSON & SELDEN LLP

By:

By:
Edwa-F8 Gutenberg
(Pro Hoc Viéér Applicatfpn Pending)

» -~....,..._

3

4 Dated: March 24, 2010

5

6

7

8

9

10

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

Attorneys for Respondents Christopher A. Jensen,
Julie Shayne Jensen, Rodolfo Preciado and
Linda Preciado
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Exhibit A

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

Proposed Decision, dated January 4, 2010

The Calu'ornia Corporation Commissioner v. David E. Walsh

1
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BFFQRE THE
COMMlSSlC)N1'iR cw C()RPORATI(.)NS

STA'l.EE UF CAl..lFORN}A
\

A

THE CAl..ll8loRnIA CoR!'oR.'\Tl()ns
cozvnvus8jQn'E£R_

Case No. 9506

OAH No. 7009050795
Coxuplairlant,

vs.
L

DAVID F. WAI*3lI_

.Resp<)ndcnL

PROPOSED DECISION

Donald P. Cole, Administrative Law Judge, Office of Administrative Hearings, Slate
of California, heard this maticr on July 15 and August 26, 2009, in. Sun Diego, California.

Afsanch Fghbaldanri, Corpwariuns Counsel, represented Plasmon DuI~lauchard, the
California Corporations Conlnlissimler.

Jim D. Cantor, Atromcy at Law, represemcd respondent David E. Walsh, who was
prcseni. l'hJ'QL:gi1ol.al the hearing.

The maucr was submitwd on December 2, 8009.

PA¢:TUAI. PYNDINGS

J`1u'§,s¢!z'c!ional Matters

1. OnJul}= 21, 2008, the Commissioner issued a dcsisz and I'e.E'ain order against
rcspundcnl David E. Walsh and other parlics.l Respondent subsequently requested u
hearing. On Messy 26. 2009, the Commissioner served on respondent a notice of hearing.

I. Of the Five pnnius initially named In the order, the Commissioner snared Ar Me hearing that !we, (.'hrismpiu:r
A..lenser mol Rodoliii Preciada, wcrl' l Pu
Walsll was zinc only mspondenI. alssencd m have violated the Corpnrminns Code, in is in fewed than the Commissioner
lhurcfonf no longer seeks Lo make action against the remaining 1wci rnapondents, New York Nclwm'l:5. Inc. and The
New York Netwnxic, Inc. Thus, all.reflefenccs in this.Prupoxed .Decision to "re$p:mdcnI" are lo David E. Walsh,

no longer respnnduus. In the Commie:ioner's pop-hearing brieil livid E.

1



c a

i

". Un July in, 2009, the record was opened and jurisdiclicmal documents were
received. 011 July IS and August 26, 2009, sworn testimony was given and documentary
evidence was introduced. OnNovember 16,?009, the parties submitted post-hearing briefs
in lieu of closing argument. On December 2, 2009, the record was dosed and the matter
submitted,

The .Issues

3; The desist and refi'ain order alleged that rcspondenl engaged in the Following
conduct in violation of the California Corporations Code:

a. O1lf¢:rcd and sold securities in .the inn of common stuck and warrants,
when such securities were neither qualified nor excmpi Ii'om quuliécation, in violation al'
section "5110.* The company whose securities were allegedly offered and sold was
idenaiiicd us "New York Networks. Inc."

b. Made the following untrue statements of material fact in ccvunection
With such offers and sales, in violation of seczion 25401: (i) The proceeds loom the sale ml'
do securities would be used to acquire Mad Engine, Inc., a Caiifomiu corporation; and (ii)
Now York Networks. Inc. would "go public" by November 2006, dmcwlay increasing the
-value of Lhe securities. [T was funhcr alleged Thai Mad Engine was not acquired and that
New York Nenvorlis, Inc. did uM "go public."

4. Based in the etllegndous of the desist and rcfiain order, the evidence presented
ht the hearing, and the arguments of the parties, respondent could have violaltrd section
'85 i 10 on three distinct grounds: (i) That respondent hilnseifoifcrcd or sold the securities in
Zquestionz (ii) that respondent did so Mrough Chris Jensen and Rodolfo Prcciacio acting his
agents; or (iii) that respondent did so by virtue of his ownership or control of the corporation
as a controlling shareholder, director. or oti"1cer.

I

Based cm the allegations of the desist and reliain order, the evidence presented at the
waring, and the arguments ofihc parties, respondent could have violated section 2540i ml!

three distinct grounds: (E) Thea respondent himsclfmade untrue slalcmenls ol'mmerial Fact;
-(ii) char rcspondeni did so through Chris Jensen and Rrtdoliid Pxeciudn acting as his agents; or
(iii) that rmspcndcm did so by virtue of his ownership or control of the corporssnzinn as a
i;;>nLr<>lling shurehuldcr, director. or officer. An additional issue is whether. as w zmv
siuleuncnrs legally aiu.ihutable to respondent, such statements in thee consiiruted "untrue
ssiarerncms ofrnalcrial Vas."

*4
'unau-

'Hwnugh rcspnndenx timmy iilzxi his pas:-hearing brill the Qflicc m'Adminis\ru1ivu l.iu=:ring.s Id no rucnnl

Ur he initial filing. Auwrdinxgly, in Dwurnbcr 2, 2009, respondent rcEl\:d his brief um :ha rcquefsl ¢li.OA H, :he
pennies' brict8 were received for non-uvidunliary lmrpuscs as Exhibits Q and 28. :Md the z'¢curd wk glccmcd ulvscd.

-n

A1l.s1a1;ucry refcrcnegs are to the .Corporations Code unless nmhcxwisgs Endicalcai.
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.4 `llhough not rcicvnm in the ouxcmnc of mis mayer, it is interesting to note thin my ul.th¢: invcsumx was ala:
inc Ed McMahon, bast known as the lon8-time announcer "Ethe Toujglml Show gluing Ute .l9hnny Carson years.

" The docurucnuulon and resliruony pruiTcrcd ml the hearing, variously rcfrn-encud "New York Networks,

cs > it
Ssgapcurs the: these variation; were thy nssull oz' iuudvcrtcnr emu' or contusion as to both number (singular or plural)
qr! definiteness (articuhzr or ananrhrons),.rnrhcx-than rcllecxivc vfacrual distinctions btlwecn the several entities. 11
seems bcsl xo conclude that Elli three curpnraticms were in rum named New York Nclwarks, Inc. (i.c., t:nar\hl~uus and
piurnl). I-luwcvcr, when dnxsumums nu quoted in infix Propose-:I Decision, the precise name used in the document
will Ar times be used, even when than name varies from "New York Nexwurks, Inc."

Respondent, as part of an investment group consisting of about Eve other
individual cnntrnl}W NYN-Nevad4L6 Respondent also controlled NYN-Jubilee.

Inc..' "'the New Yard: Nclwwic, Inc.. :mi "Thu New York Networks, Inc." Based an loc cnm'ety of the evidence,

6.
name New York Networks, Inc.* One was a Nevada corporation. The other two were
Delaware corporations. The two Delaware corporations were shell or shelf corporations,
both purchased from u third party, 4-xttornev James Cassidy. When Cassidy owned those
corporations, they were named Jubilee Acquisition Corporation and Caliper Acquisition
Corporation. Each was renamed New York Networks, Inc. tier the transfer from Cassidy.
The three corporations will be refined to in this Proposed Decision as NYE-Nevada, NYN-
Jubilee, and NYN-Caliper when specific reference to one of these three is intended. At other
times, when Ir is not clear which corporation a wimcss or document was refining to. the
corporation will be rcIlcrrcd to simply as NYN.

b. Respondent did not mukc untrue statcmenns of material #hel in
connection with the otTer or sale of securities in his individual capacity, through Jensen or
Preciadu acting as his agents, or by virtue of his ownership or control of the corporation.

the 3 ) untrue
statements of material fact it investor sales prescnlnations or elsewhere. Further. as just
=no1ed, Ir was not established that Jensen or Preciado were respondent's agents or that
'respondent owned or controlled the corporation whose securities were issued.

More specifically, it wasnot esmuhlishnd that respondent personally made any

a. Respondent did not oiibr or sell securities in his individual capacity,
through Jensen nr Prcciadn acting as his agents, or by virtue of his <n.vrxership Ur comm! of'
the ccnrporaticm. Specifically, it was nm. established that res1>ondenr's slatcmems and conduct
al. investor sales presentations or elsewhere conslilutcd the offer or sale of securities, Thai
Jensen or Prcciacln were rcspondcnfs agents, or that respondent owned or conu.c>llcxl the
c01.p0u'ation whose securities were issued.

an
3 ,

This proceeding involved Hume distinct oorpuwinns, all al' whom bore the

For the reasons szatcd below. it is fhuud:

Summary of Ultimate Finrhngx

The Entities
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Respondent denied that he was a sharelwlder, director, or ufiicer uf NYN-Ca!i1>cl~. The
Commissioner did not contest rv.'spondenl's claim with Asgard to NYN-Caliper, but instead
asserted that any disliuclion bcxwecn the two NYN-Delaware entities was irrelcvamu since
respondent never distinguished between the two during the sales presentations of the
cQmp8ny'5 stock.

7. Mad Engine, Inc. was a California comomiion that designed and sold licensed
T-shirts (i.e.. shirts bearing logos of companies such as Disneyland, Marvel Comics and
'many odors). Sadie Albert ("Alba") Amato was the president at' M1*.d Engine. In addition to
overseeing the operation of his coinplany, Amato was involved in merchandising, design, and
distribution of his products, and working with retailers and his sales force.

8.
consulting and/or merchant banking services lo businesses. Respondent was president at'
w w w .

Wardley, Walsh, Weliesiev (WWW) was a company providing business

Responzicm testified that WWW was u consulting company, which provided planning
servieen to businesses, including assistance to private businesses that sough! Io go public.
Respondent denied that WWW iwe1l"'took companiespublic," or that www was an
investment company. On at least one occasion, however, WWW executed a consulting
agreement in which the company was referred ro as "merchant bankcrs."1

We CorparWe and 814.5-ine8w Transacliuns

9.
decided lo acquire a publicly-recorded corporation for the purpose of' merging NON-Ncvudn
into the new corporation. The group purchased u shalt' corporntiod' fi'<>m anomy James
Cassidy culled Jubilee Acquisition Corporation and changed the corporalion's name to New
York Networks, Inc. This entity was incorporated in Delaware.

In 2004 or early 2005, respondent and his NYN-Nevada investment group

10. In February 2005. Amato and respondent entered inly a stock pure:hase
agreement, pursuant to which respondent was to purchase the stock" ii' Mad Engine liar $17.5

man 4
-11 For cxaunplc. the aniclcs of  incorponniun, dzmnl June "4, 1002. and subsemxunt ciucmncnuc tiled with Nu:
Sccrcw-y of State :url covering the periisd from 1008 In 2008, idcnlilicd ruspondenl as hr: incmpor-.stor and sale
uflicur and director oillhecoqpmmian.

'lite precise aamru Of the gnncrul business M`WWW was mol clear 1ixxnx :he uvidsncc prescnicd Eu :he
louring, I-Invmvcr. -.vhul was relevant was WWW's acme and spccilic role with regard Lu Thu mmsncxinns and mfr

lnatlers Snvnlving NYN esecurixies, nm WWW's theoretical and generic role as a husimrss entity M(h regard la mfr
Lransaclinnx :Md mnlicrs.

7

s Biusml lm the m-i¢ i¢n¢u presentedat ill: hexnilng. ll. Enfhl1pc¢s thata "sh¢lt" Mrpnmzion is nm Emily lama is

Ibrlrmlly imxmrpnranW lam lime: dues nm ant any mussels or conduct any inuaincss. Al same sum:w¢l\:a-nlpains in lime.

(he cumnnzliun is sold. "ready made" so xo speak. m a third party who ems :hen ewlivnlc the cnrpurzuxionas n going

cunccrn.
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"Network" was ii\ the singular. Thu word "m=>." appeared rwicc. 111c agiwmenx maid that Mud Engine,
i n c .  M d IM New York  Neluwk,  Inc .  was a s iny c -c ow om H 0n.  N o  o t he r  c v idw u  in  t he  r c w rd  8ugw W  t he
existence of pmciwiy such a cumnmiion. The add s given For Mils cww\\iqu was Mud Engines Mdrcss an.Top

Qin Drive in-San Dicgv.

. s
"Exhibits." inducing "an emplnymeni agreement" and a "nomzumpecilion agreement." which were nil included
with the copy of :he agreemcm prnlfercd alike henrie. Though more than one infarcuce may be draw tl'om Thu
reference in theo Iwo cxhibils. respondent's unconrrovenud lestirnnuy was that Amznn was to relinquish his
managcmcm of the company.

W

12. In like meantime, in June 2006, "Mad Engine, Inc. and The New' York.
Network, Inc., Inc.,"!- andrespondent/WWW signed a consulting agrccmem. Pursuant w
-that agreement,respondent and WWW were retained "to provide introductory services for

28

" NYN-Jubilee was dissuivcd so the: the New York Ncuvorks name could be associated with anolhcr
Dcknvaere corpo11¢Iic»n.

in the summer ot`2006, Chris Jensen, who owned Gold Stake. Entcrprisus, a public
relations marketing Him, was brought into the picture..lensenls role was To put on lunch and
dinner presentations, during which presentations were to be made to potential .investors by
Amato for Mad Engine and/or NON-Caliper and by the owners niltwo other companies,
Tempest Microsystems and Bouldin Corporation. All potential investors had some pre-
-existing relationship with Jensen, his assistant Rodolfo Prcciado, or someone else involved in
'the presenuttions.

1 I. s s 'c c
relinquish his ml.\nagcrial role in Mad Engine. la However, that plan later clmungetl. and
Amato wars insuaacl its remain involved in mzmagcmcnt of the business. As a result, and in
order to keep the transaction *clean," it was decided that a second shell' corporation ('° yct
:mother public vehicle") would be purchased firm Cassidy. The company purchased was
Caliper Acquisition (Soi-po1ation. Since the New York Netvvurks name appealed to Amato,
that name was retained as the name al' the new corporation. Like NYNI-Jubiicc, NYN-
Caliper was incorporated in Delaware." The February 2005 stock purchase agreement,
whicii had involved NYN-Jubilee, was no longer to be utilized. Instead. the new company,
NYN-Culipcr. would acquire Mad Engine and NYE-Nevada through a purclwsc al' assets.
As u result al' these planned acquisitions, respondent and the investment group would have
.ow.ncd a .controlling interesting in NYN~Caliper.

In order tn bring about this result, $35 million had to be raised to pay Amato and to
take NYN-Caliper public. Investment banker MR Beal was retained to raise the necessary
funds. However, belbre Beal would become aétivcly involved, initial starr.-up coals of
$1,000,000 to $1,500,000 had to be raised.

million in cash. and another $17,5 million in NON-Jubilee. slack to he Irunsilerrecl to Amano.
Amalu sigzwxl the agreement as preside Of Mad Engine. respondent signed as chairman of
"New York Network, inc., u Delaware Corporzui<m."

The main body orxhe agrecmam does nos. explicitly so :mm Tim lgwumcnl natiwunca: numcruus

Pursuant to Loc February 2005 sick purchase agreement., Ammo was Lo
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13.
private placement ntemorandurn. The document does not bear a CUSIP numbcr;1" however,
'the evidence established that the entity in question was NYE-Caliper." The comparly's
address was stated to be 6650 Top Gun Street, which was Mad Engine's address. The
-ntcmonmdum stated that the "sole purpose" of the NON~Caliper was to acquire the assets Of'
vlad Engine and NON~Nevada. Further, NON-Caliper "is a public reporting corporation that
will apply to have its Common Stock traclcd on the NASDAQ ... on the closing of the Asset
Acquisition. Print' in the closing of both Asset Acquisitions, the Company has no signihezmt
assets or liabilities." The memorandum goes on to say, "This investment involves substantiui

-risk and it only appropriate bl: sophisticated investors. There is no assurance that the
Company will achieve pry omits investment objectives. See 'RISK FACT()RS."' The "risk
fgtctnrs" were subsequently described in great detail. Further, br Calif>mia residents, "The
sale of the securities which are the sulqiect of this ol'ilering has not been qualified with the
Commissioner otlCorporations ... and is being made pursuant to the exemption lim
quasi location under the National Securities Market Improvement Act of i 996 Ur. in the
zoltemative pursuant to the exemption available in section 25102(1) of the Culiliirniu
-Cotjporations Code For private placements."

Fur exznnplc. ax "Term Sheet" \ha\ flmriws New York Nczmvorks.Inc.ix rems vinuaily Mwniwl In the
privatepincummll:nemwundusn bore We CUSIP number 6=%96?C. An SEC Form !2b-35 living dum April *. 20u7_
.lcWnuHed'New York Nc\wurks. Inc.. forzucrlyCadiz Acquisitive Colwmliun. as boring lhul same(XJSIP
number. Furrhcr. when axmxcumd m he a mvimd version ofthe New York Nclwrks, Inc.cpnliMx;1iul privy.
' pluwmwt nlemnmMnm MW dm Mme WSH* number.

Mad Engine, inc. and The New York Network, Inc. within lhcir sphere of contracts and
influence, as such introdttetorv_ services may pertain to Mad Engine, Inc. and The New York
Network, inc.'s business plans, concepts and operational opportunities." Specifically.
respondent/WWW agreed to "present and introduce" Mad Engine and NYN to public,
private, and institutional! investors, and others, to assist Mad Engine and in the .
dissemination of' communications and information as requested; to tarnish to Maui Engine
and NYN advice and recommendations with respect to diesel matters; and to make available
to Mad Engine and NYN at shelf corporation which would be a fully teporiing SEC
corporation. The cost of the shelf corporation was to be S350,000, to be paid to WWW.
That amount was to include WWW's payments to counsel James Cassidy and MR Beal, "our
professional pamlers." www was to receive as compensation 4.9% of Mad Engine and
NYN common stock as well as o oonsulwnt's :Kea often percent of the purchase price of any
shares sold to investors introduced to the company by WWW. Mad Engine and.NYN were
to pay the costs and expenses inculTed by WWW.

Though the consulting agreement did not so specify, it is inferred, based on the timing
bf this ugrecinent and the evidence as a whole, than NYN-Caliper was the coxpnrution in
Eu¢:sLi<m.

¢.ll.J5IPis an autonym i`or a nulnbor :usigncd by Standard and Pour's to xhc sccurilius df3 public
cnnmr:uiul». Each public corporasiolm has a unique c'usxp somber.

18:
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Sometime during the summer of2006, NYN issued a 50»pagp contidcmial
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la In must ilmnnces, Up invcsmrs did nor identify New York Nenvnrks, Inc. specifically as noN~Calipcr.
eillwr via lhdx' lexlimouy or in documents they wrote. However, it is clear from the entirety elf  the eviW\m (c.g.,
ism :hey were given cupid ofzhc NYN-Caliperprime placcmemmemorandum) rhuuhis Mm the commotion ix

quqsxiun.

IN .
banquet ha
investors:

I i

14. At some point, asset exchange agreements were dratted which would have
accomplished'i.hc purposes slated in the private placement rnemorrmdum by effectuating the
transfer of the assets of M41d Engine and NYE-Nevada ro NON-Caliper in exchange for
voting stuck in NX _4-Caliper. These three corporations were referred to as "Constituent
Corporations." These draft ngreemems were never exec red.

The mernoraudum swed that WWW cun.enlly owned 42,795,000 shares oINYN-
Nevada and would, after the asset acquisitions were accomplislwd, own the same number of
shares (84. I ° /6) c1!INYN-Faliper. The memorandum state that Amato cununtly owned
10,000 shams in Mad Engine and would, after the asset acquisitions were accomplished, own
8,833,833 shares (1 L5%) oi'NYN-Caliper.

The memorandum identified Amah as the Iii under :Md Chairman of lvlud Engine, and
as the Charmian alt President of NYN-NevMn since 2005. It rued that "he will become
the [CEO] of InN-Caliper] oNer the Asset Acquisitions are completed. Mr. Amah iii wee
his experimace in the iudusw m follow through with his new responsibilities at the

.

Company, and will continue to be responsible br the day-to-day orations of' Mad Engine."
.Wni§1 was not listed as an oNicez' or director WNW-Caliper.

The memorandum slated that upon the close of asset acquisition, Amato would
acquire 5,833,838 shares ofthc common stock oYNYN-Caliper. Further, "`llh¢ sale of Mr.
Am2\l'ols stock will be achieved tlwoogh the use olly inveslmcnl banker, Ml. Bea! ba
Company (..Beal'),which will first purchase QP a bcsl efibris basis ",9i6.667 shares from
ivllr. Amato lOt a :Mai MS i 7,500,0(10. A free this initial mlrchmse ozone halfoi' Mr. A.mat,o's
Common Stock, Beal will than al as an ogee lOt Mr. Amen: in the sale of his remaining
shares unLit Mr. Amino receives another S i 7,500~000 in cash, aiicr which Bcalls agency
agreement will terminate and the Company will have no liirihcr obiiuaiion to Mr. Azuato
with rospcci to the sole of his shares. The sale al' Mr. Amato's remaining slmares through
Beal may own- in the open market pursuant. to Rule 144. Una! Mr. Amato receives the first
$l7.500J100 1I'om the sale of his shares, Mr. Amore will have u voting trust over the
42.795900 shares of the Company's Common Stock owned by Wurdley, Walsh &
Wcllcslev. Alter Mr. Amato receives the first insiailmcnl ol'$l7,500,000= the voting trust
will l.crminat<:."

rmlato's invcalveanelll in N Yr-Nevada was nm explained at \he hearing.

In the fall of2006, Christopher Evans attended a "fancy sit-down dinner"-zu. u
111

Tempest Microsystems, Boulder Corporation, and NYN. The representatives of
ll when pncsentations were made by representatives ofthrce compalu'es seeking

iIn ves io/nv 6
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'l:i The IZ1c!s set En-ah i n  : h is  F ind ing  a r c  based  pr imary nm the lustinluxxy of Foams. Evans came across as
-auc inpliug  al les li t y as l\o1wsz. l;¢ and objecdvciy as he could .  be h i s  m e m o r y  a s  t o  e x a c t ly  w h o said who: was no:
Sling :Md his 1eslin1¢mg.= wma oiiun colrespondingiy vague. l l: seemed clear. however. than in E v a n s ' v i e w , Jensen.
H u i  W a ls h .  d i d  m u s t  i i ' :he talking bum NON, bu: that Walsh was prcs¢nl .aLurixlg m.uc}x ohm# period when . lunavu
was  m i lk ing ahuul  IM co lnpamv.

Several days later, Evans met with Jensen and Preciado," and invested $45,000 in
NYN-Caliper. Evans did not have a pre-existing relationship with either nsspondexu or
Jensen, but he knew Pvcciado, through the Mormon Church. Evans received common sioek
.purchase wammls and common stock of NYN. The purchase warrunl was died
November l, 2006; the stock certilicutes were dowd August 15 and August 31, 2006. These
-documents all bore responders signature. The seek cerliheates all bore the CUSIP number
64967 C, which vas the CUSIP number for NYE-Caliper. The stock purchase warrants f.ii¢:l
no! bear a CUSIP number; Ir is inllen'ed that the warrants also related to NYN-Caliper.

the three companies spoke in highly positive terms about their respective companies. Amato
spoke on behalf ofnyn. Another individual, Chris Jensen, who was not directly aiiiliatted
with any of the three companies, also spoke in highly positive terns about all three.
Respondent was present at the meethtg and was introduced as the "banker" who "headed up
all this" and was "going to take these companies public" onto the NASDAQ exchange.
Jensen added that respondent was a "seasoned, veteran pro" who knew how to take
companies public. Respondent spoke in highly positive terms about the three companies. At
some point_ it was stated that it was a "sure thing" that NYN would go public in November
or December of that year. It was also stared diet the value of the stock would increase
greatly when this happened Respondent compared NYN to Barney, stating that people who
invested in Barney early on ntttde "a ton" of money and tbatNYN had the potential to do the
same. 'it seemed it) Fvans, that respondent and Jensen were working together, with
respondent "handling the money part of it" and that Jensen, in fact. workedjizr respondent.
.Jensen was the main person who talked about the stocks. At one point, respondent stated that
Jensen would answer questions, but that he, respondent. would "have to be out of the room."
which respondent then did. At that point, statements, or funhcr statements. were made about
the security of the investments, when the company would go public, what steps had to be
utken beibre it did so, and what the potential investment rectum would be. l8'.vans and others
at the dinner were given copies of the NYN-Caliper confidential private placement
memorandum.

Evans was never :old :Hal there were Iwo different compmmies called New York
Ncrworks, Inc.

' d

Some Lime !at» ::r, Evans participated in two conference calls involving num:rous
investors that respondent headed up. The calls were held in response to investor concerns.

Evans never recovered any of his money; he lost the HAH s-15,000 inv¢srmcm.1"

Plvcciaxdu was :zlsn : ll Thx: hnnquee: lull me-ctil\g,.
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opportunity." Slatcmcnts were made the! there was relatively lisle nr no risk, and that in a
short Lime. the investment would or could double or more. Statements ware made.: than the
goal of invcslmcnz in NON was for the company to purchase Mad Engine and lhcn go public
and become listed on NAS DAQ. and that the ideal time to sell the snuck would be right when
Thu company we public. 1-J Edwards also reccivccl Rx copy of the NYN-Caliper private
.placement memorandum al lim: reeling.

16. In September 2006. Ryan Edwards attended a sales presentation al F1eming's
restaurant in Phoenix, Arizona. Again. representatives I`rom 'l`u1npest. Bouidin. and NYN
spoke about these companies. Again, Amara was the NYN repncscmative. Again.
rcsp<mden1. was prcsianl. Respondcni inirodlnzed Amatoand spoke briclly about NON Ami
referenced the compunyls planned acquisiliun of Mad Engine. Jensen said the same thing.
Jensen spoke aWur rcspondmn. making him sound like an expel in helping cumpunics gr
nuhlic. Rrspcmdent rcibrred to inveslnicnts in the three companies as a "phenomenal

n

Edwards initially invested $30,000 in Bouldin, was later able to get his money back,
and (in January 2007) reinvested these funds in NYN-Caliper. At the time of his invcstmcnl
'in NON, Edwards spoke to Jensen, Preciado and others, but nu! 'Io respondent. Edwards
received common stock purchase warrants and common stock of'nyn. These documents
-were all dated .April 26, 2007, and all bore responded's signature. The stock certificate bore
the CUSIP number 64967 C' (i.e., the number assigned lo NON-Caliper.) The stock purchase
warrants did not bear a CUSIP number; it is inferred that the warrants also related to
Caliper.

Edwards had never me! respondent or Jensen before the meeting. He did, however,
know a Ron Saxon, who first told Edwards about the NYN investment uptpoxiunity.

Edwards described himself ax a having "a good working knnwlcdgc of investment,
.although he conceded he was not an expeI1.2°

11

Edwards was never t.old that there were iwo different companies called New York
Networks. Inc.

w Bzlwerds Iwpentcdly testified that Jenson and respondent made these various statements, without al>c:cit3'i11_g
which of the two made which specific statements. Edwards expressed suhsmntia! hostility against respondent during

I-lc thus didhis (Litlwards') testinmny, ad more than nncc seemed to be advocating rather than simply testifying.
not come ncrttss ms objective. His conclusory N1ill3¢l1'l¢IIll5 about what Jcttsctt and respondent smtcd uunntat be
accepted at fttce value. and it cannot bt: determined which Rf the two magic which specific suncutcnu. Since tbcrv
were nthcr cotnthuniuutimts :thee the: initial meeting art Ftemingfs. it is also difficult to detcrntittc in some cases when
ccrtttin smtemcms were nude.

In cnnlmst In Evans, when Edwards signal the invcslmcm document for NYN, he lute blank the box
upposiw the sr;\;c1ucn: :Hal he was an "accredited" investor.
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Edwards never recovered any of his money, he lost. the tell $30,000 invcsuncnlf'

VF. In quzzsrionnaires tilled out and submitted to the Commissioner, Wth Evans
and .iMwzlrds slated that icy were "solicited" to invest' in NYN by Jensen. they did not
mention respondent in this context. In these sumo questionnaires, neither Evans nor Edwards
Stated that they were mid NON would acquire Mad Engine and then go public.

18. Comniissioncr questionnaires tilled out by three other individuals reilecwd
that those individuals 'assn invest in NON busy on rcpresenlatibns publisher! in the

summer of 2006, that the comnanv was uninLv to au public toward the and of that v¢23!'. These
individuals stated that they were liiends of Amato. They each stared they were solicited to
invest by Jensen. None of :hose individuals idemiiicd respundenr as being involved in the
sol.iii:uriun or sale.

19. Prior to September 8, zoos," Bob Bowen attended one of the presentations..
Bowen had developed a business relationship with a Dean Essa, who had "grown up with .
Ron Saxton," whose ex-wife Julie "had remarried Chris Jensen," who "helped give the
presentation with David Walsh." He recalled, "We were told we would be able to at least
double our money when the stock went live around Thanksgiving. We were told this was the
perfhcrtilne to go public. origin bette the Thanksgiving holiday. We needed to all act
quickly for this to happen." He invested in dl three companies. Bowen received a copy al'
the private placement memorandum. After looking it over, he later called respondent and
asked him questions. Bowen recalled that respondent "was Simon with rte, but I did bring up
that I had looked at the companies on the internet and thought it was interesting to see him
listed as the of New York Networks. He stated it was because of experiencc he had
with taking compemics public."

Bowen participated in numerous coniirrence calls in which certain promises and
siuicments were made. "Sometimes it would be Chris, Rudy and David others it would be
Rudy and Chris.":.'

1

20. . in August "006. Diane P. Edwards (the mother oi'Ryan Edwards) learned
about the NYN invesuhem opportunity from her son. Diane did not attend any presentation,
but did panicipaue in coniizrenm: calls when "Walsh and his Representatives told me and
urhcr poicntizxi investors that we could expect a high rate of return with nu risk and a short
tum zirnund tr these run~ns." According to Diane, "Walsh and his lkcprcscntuiivcs told us
ha; NYN was going public on the NASDAQ by November 2006. [was assured Thai. this

'Huts Findingis b~ ~sud on Edwards' seslinmny. 'Though Edwards wma not ms szrediblc asEvans.Fdwurds'
l1.-srimnnyas In the Miters sol imp in this FiWlng were eiUwr not ct>mrovcl'ted byThur evidence 1)T were
currulxwalcd by !?v:.-ns' :aimilnr resrimanyto the same Effect.

1'-.J

a n
lu. !%ma=cn did nil sumac the daze Rf loc nxuudexg; he did stave. however, that he made his invesumcna nm

$¢plclnlx:r s. 3¢l4)u.

8;-1
'llv is Fi1;diny. is_basi:d on 8owet°.'=.= lcucrw :he Cummissionqrs cnuuaci dated May 5..2.ll0$.
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was a done deal." .Furtller, "Walsh and his Representatives told us that die proceeds li'on'> the
sales would be used to acquire n company called Mad Engine and to develop, pmcluoc, and
market branded entertainment" Further, "Walsh and his Representatives ez,uarat1tecd that
croce NYN went public. the investors would receive a high rate ofretum. There was a sense
nfurgeiicy to invest immWialely because NYN was going public within six to eight weeks."
Diane ultimately invested $90,000 in NON. Later, "Walsh and his Representatives"
csontinueclto make certain steite1uents.3"

21. By April 2007, nearly all off the `Bouldin and Tempest investors had "rolled
over" their investments into NYN-Caliper..By that Lime, ML Beal had pulled nut. and the
-parties were attempting to find another way to "make this wansaocion successrlu!."

"7 Ca a vet e
on NASDAQ. The reasons why this did not happen ave in dispute. The dispute essentially
involves whether the full lay with Amato on The one hand, or with Walsh on the Other"

Regardless <'» !lwhosc f`auIL it was, it seems clear sham during the period when statements were
:made ubnux NYNls imcndcd acquisition oflviad Engine br the purpose o1"'going public,"
lethe pennies still in fact intended to bring about this res uh.

NYN-Caliper Neva purchased Mad Engine and never became publicly-traded

33. The record is unclear as no where investors' funds uitimawly-wenL
-Respondent lestilied Thai he received and held in escrow certain checks ii~om investors (in the
amount of about Si .'7 million) written to NYN-Caliper. Respondent testified dial he paid out
that money, under direction of NYN-Caliper officers, to third parties, such as Preciado,
Cassidy and others, to pay their expenses. Ammo testified al different times that checks were
gem to Preeiado and Jensen, lo a trust. account with Cassidy, and to et Nevada truns'i'er agency.

(Jwnershzys and Control q7'A'}W~Calwet~

24. In a letter dated July Z", 2005, Amato stated, "Alter careful consideration I
agree to assume the responsibilities of Chairman of the Board of the New York Natawoi-ks,.
Inc., a Delaware Coq:¢orati<n1, a filing coqwmlion with the SEC: whose sleek has never
traded. I understand that I would assume this position upon the closing of the current round
o1` financing; being completed by lvl.R. Beal. It is also my understanding that Mr. Richard K
Collins ... will assume the position ollI'rcsidcnt and Chiel'Exeeutive Officer ofThc New
York Networks Inc., at the same Lime."

25. As arnuad, the 2006 private placemen memorandum listed Mad E£ngine's
address as that oil NYN-Caliper.

11li:4 Finding is hosed on a ¢ieclur.uio11 Dime cxczullcd nm July I, 2()09.

as Amah ckainwd liner alia than lac never received the prumiseni S17.5 miilionl Walsh ckaimcd infer alia that
Adam ecRu;ed co ams' hr n rcquirad nudie ufhis company, which was so condizimxprecedent Lo acquisition of Mad
Fnginc. Adam claimed :Hal he did not pixy for the. Audi: because NYN-Caliper (which hr: denied uw.ning) was IN!! in
good brandingand because = cal had puilcd out of the deal.

\
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26. In November 3006, \Valsh's atiomey Cassidy sent Amara a list of NYN
investors along with subscription Ag,reement signature pages 'Fur each investor, "for
acccptanne and execution by the Company." On November 10, 2006, Amato signed each of
these docuxnems in his wpaeity as Chairman oFNYN.2°  No evidence in the record reflects
that respondent or any individual other Dian Amato signed subscription agfeelncnts.

2.7. Aclxbrding to an SEC Font IOQSB tiling and attachedcertiiicution dated
November 14, 2006, Amara was due Presided; Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Ofliccr, and Principal Accounting Gfticer of NYN-Caliper as of that date.
Iiespondenvs name did not appear on this document.

28. According to an SEC filing dated April 2, 2007, Amauv was the President: of
NYE~Caliper on that date..Respondcnfs name did not appear on this document.

29. .~'\ccording to a webpage at www.thenewyorkn<:tworIL~:.com as ii existed on
March 7, 2008, Amato was the Chairman of the Board and CEO of NYN as of that date.
Resp<>ndcnt's name did not appear on this webpage.

30. Amato testified that in around June or July 2007, he resigned t'wm his
positions with NYN.

31. Respondent denied that he was ever a director, officer. or shareholder of NYN-
Caliper. Amino meetiiied that respondent wm the major shareholder and chairman Rf. and
eonlrolied, NYN-Caliper..

understanding ram the chairman ofdme merged New York Networks, inc. was tn he Amore,
and that this ecsrpormion was "the same New York Networks originally headed by"
respondent. Latter, Madelon began to receive checks from invcstol's in New York
Networks. Inc.. which he ibiwarded ro Cassidy. When Cassidy informed Madclalun as re
which of the inve~4z<>rs were "qualified" investorsand thus should be issued sleek cerlilicales,
.Madclzllnn issued the eerrziiicaiies to those individuals. Madelon did nor know that "the New
York Networks headed l>>' Mr. Amara was a different eurporarion than the New York
Networks previmasly hauled by" respondent. The only certificates Maddtllori hard in his
poisscssion wereiliose of NON~Jubile¢, which already bore respnndenfs signzlrixrc.

32. In an August 25, 2009, declaration, Don Madelon wrote What re in employee
ii' Integrity Stock 'l`r1msler, located in Las Vegas, Nevada, and based on his past business
relationship with respondent, Madelon agreed to act as the u~ansiler agent for the issuance of
stock ccrtiiieatess on behalf nfNYN-Jubilee. In that capacity, Mfnddalcm caused sioek
certificates Lo be prepared with respondent's signature. Some time later, Madelon was
inihrmed that NYN was being, merged with a shell company supplied by Cassidy, and than
the merged company would he known as New York Nctwnrks, Inc. it was !vfaddalon's

"I: A nxsew :csLi|i=d1h.eL.lxcsigned Me 5Llbqurip1ian_agz'cqn1clx\s ul\Iy.bcc;gl\:§uhe "gas "forcg:d'.' la.
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AppareIuly," Madelon decided Lo issue these ccrlilicales. He did so without instx'uclion
1].om rcspoxmciunl. and wi8wut respcmdenfs lmowledge.

33. Respondent testified that it was not until April or May 200? that he first saw
his uttrnc and signature on NYE-Caliper stock certificates. Respondent confirmed that he
.ucvcr instructed Maddainn Io .issue such certificates in his name. When he saw these

ecnitictttest. he spoke to lvinddztlon about this matter. Muddttlon told him Thai he (Muddalon)
was getting pressure ti'om investors to issue NYN-Caliper cenilieates, so he wrote the NYN-
Caliper CUSIP number on old NYN~.lubilt:e certilicutes so that they could be issued.
Matidalon knew that it should have been Alnato's signature on the certificates, but Amato
had not yet sent his signature to Mztddalon. liurthcr, it was ?vI.addalon's understanding that
the only thing that mattered, in terms al' identifying the corporation, was the (.'Usurp number.
and that it would thus nm he a problem to issue the certificates with respondent's signature
on them.

lidwands testified that-hc believed, but was nm certain ("I an not fully recall")
that rospondenl. lnlci him that he) was President oi'Nyn. Later, he said he was told this by
Jensen, in u context which al least suggested that Jensen was the only or at least Thu first
source al'this infonnaiion. Elsewhere, Edwards stated that respondent was essentially in the
process of taking on "a larger position in ownership of New York Networks." He also
testified that it was his "understanding" that respondent controlled NYN.

35. The record is oonfttsing and at times contradictory with regard to respondent
relationship, if tiny, with NYN~Caliper. However,basedon the record as a whole. including
but not limited la the matters described in this portion of the Proposed Ihacisiun, it was not
established that respondent owned or controlled NYN-Caliper as either ft shareholder,
director, or officer at any relevant period. This lind'mg was strongly supported by the
substantial documentation deseribW above, which is accorded greater weight than the
somewhat hazy recollections of investors as to statements respondent. and others may have
made S¢vt3l° lll years ago.

Agency Slams qfJen.s'en and Preciada

36. Edwards and Evans both testiiiod to their belief that Jensen was working lOt or
with respondent and/or that respondent was the person in authority ax the sales presentations.
Fur example, Fdwarcis tcstitied that it was "obvious" to 'him that respondent was in charge of
the sales presentation he attended, in that respondent came across as an authority on the
subject of mergers. Fnnher, on a number Rf occasions when questions were asked, the other
presenters ielierted such questions to respondent. Evans testified that "it seemed like Chris
Jensen and David Walsh were working together" and that he "understood" that Jensen was
working for responder. Elsewhere, however, Evans testified that he "tzamc to the
assume° on that ... Chris was pretty much directing the whole thing" and "itjusl seemed w

31

tiwrcin.
Thu! Mazidalun issued these certificates is infenfcd from his dccinrauion, though it is ac; cxplicilly sxqrcd

84.

13



4

\

me that they flcnsen and respondent] were working together." Evidence was presented that
Jensen stated that he was woiidng with or for respondent. No evidence was presented that
-respondent hinzsegfever made such a statement, nor was any evidence presumed that clearly
established respondent ro have been present when Jensen made any such statements.

37. Respondent tesaidcd he did no: retain the services otlJensen or Prcciado, but
that Amah did so. Amato, on the other hand, tcstilicd that he: did not retain their services,
-but believed Chui' wspnndent had done SQ. Neither Jansen nor Prcciado testified and no
documentation was protlileved \Hal reflected their precise role or who in fact retained them.

38. -Based on the evidence as u whole, including the foregoing matters, it was not
emablishcd that Jensen and Preciado were respondent's agents. The evidence supporting
such ea rclaliollship consisted largely of opinions based on supposition and vague
'rccoUcctions of statements made by Jensen. Such weak. hearsay evidence was insuifxcicm to
csmblish agency.

Ultimate F1'mlin_s;.v

39. Based on the llarcgoing Findings and the record as a whole, it was mol
gstablishcd that respondent olfcrcd or sold securities by virtue ot'an agency relationship with
:Jensen or Prcciado, or by virtue of his ownership or control oflNYN-Caliper as a controlling
shareholder. director. or officer."

40. Based on the foregoing Findings and the record as n whole, it was not
estabiisiied Mai respondent otTered or sold securities by virtue of his own stutcmems and
'actions at sales presentations or other times. Of particular significance in this connection are
-the questionnaires killed out by Edwards, Evans, and other investors, who identified Jensen
'ad at times other individuals, but never respondent, as the persons who solicited their
investment. in light of' this evidence, the statements by tend about respondent and his
'involvement with NYN-Caliper and its business plan recalled by investors were not speed lie
-at cleat' enough to meet the Commissioner's burden ofproofso as to implicate respondent as
at seller or ofileror'nilthc cot° porution's securities.

41. Based on the foregoing Findings and the record as a wlwle, it we# nut
éstalvlislustl that respondent made untrue statements of material fact with regard to NYN-
Catliptar. This Finding is based on two matters in particular.

First, it was not established amt anyone nmdc untrue statements of matcrial list.
With rcgarcl w Loc statements that NSW-Caliper would acquire Mad Engine and would then

Fszrlhcr. rcspm\demls prior ownership of NYN-Jubilee is iiwiewnt. since NYN-Juhilxnr. was lu\ the
v¢)1.lnu1\1iol\ wino securities we olTemd or sold in :he inv nom invalvai in this proceeding, TIM invesloxs were
Oni :mum of the eximenee <\1' No -Jubilw has no bowing on this prmvWing. Fur uxaimplc, no widcncc was
ullhrml of any wm of "bail and swish" heuvwn loc um wmurnlions. Nor was in wablishcd IM NYN-Juhilw was
klissnlwd and NYN~Caliper was creed with any hill so mislead iuvvslnss DI' m cixwmwzni mgulumngf
mqui\wn9ms ufUmu Ccmomxiuns Code.

:Es
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"go public," the evidence did not establish that when these statements were made, no such
intent actually cxistud. lnstcad, the evidence established that the pztrtics fully intended to

c ' it was only later that unanticipated events caused those plans tn
unravel. Accordingly, the statements tvcre not untrue when made. With regul'd to the
statement than NON-Caliper would greatly increase in value, this prediction was necessarily
premised on the accomplishment of the acquisition and .public listing of the corporation.
Funhcr, the evidence did not reflect that any "guarantees" were mttde in this tvgard.
References to at "sttrc thing" and similar statements must be viewed in the context ofotltcr
statements, such as that there would he "little or no risk" (which implied that there was in
iitcl some risk). Further, that the memory of witnesses may have become a hit hazy several
years after the events in question is retlectcd in such preliminary qualifications in their
tcstimorty as "lion what l can rmnmtheI" and they "gave me the impmssinn."

accomplish ihuse ubjeclxvcs.
TI

Second, even if any of the statements made in connection with the sale of NYN-
Caliper constituted untrue statements of material fact, the evidence did not establish that
respondent made such statements. For the utmost part, the witnesses testified in such tcnns as
"they were saying," "we were told," and "I was under the impression." Such tuutemcms
were not attributed directly to respondent and they were nut sufficient to establish that
respondent himself made whatever statements might conceivably be deemed to be an untrue
statement of material fact, assuming arguendo and contrary to the Finding immediately
ztbovc, that any such statements were in liact made.

LET: XL LONCI USIO\S

L Absent a statute Lo the contrary, the burden of? proof in administrative
disciplinary proceedings rests upon the party making die charges. (Parker v. City of
Fountain Valley (198l) 127 Ca|.App.3d 99, ll; Evil. Code,§ I 15.) The burden of proof
with regard to the alleged violations of sections 25 l. 10 and 25401 in this proceeding is Linus
on the Commissioner. (Jr the other hand, the burden of proof with regard lo any exemption
10 qualification of the securities ax issue is on respondent. (Corp. Code, §25 l63.) The
.standard of proof in either ease is pool' by a preponderance of the evidence (Evil. Code, §
J 15.)

Corporations Code section 25532 provides in part:

¢ "(-1) If, in the opinion of the commissioner, (1) the sale olla security is
subject lo qualification under this law and it is being or has been miTered or sold
without Hrsi. being qualified, the commissioner may order the issuer or offerer oilthe
security to desist and refrain 13~om the thrthcr offer or sale of the security until
qualificaliun has been made: under this law or (2) the sale of a sccuritv is subject to

Wiicliser Amano nr rcspondenx was Ar lazuli for the failure to acquire Mud Engine is irrclcvam. Evidence
xluu r-.'spnncicni wasat iiuili might in theory be relevant under unusual circumsumccs. c.g.. evidence than he
intentionally undcnuinW  :he acquisilinn which could arguably rellccl an intention at ilrilio not lo acquire the
corporation. -Nu such evidence \ws.pl'c:lcnted Aug! no sud: argumcni was made in this prucepding.

257
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.the requirements nrlSec\:ion "'5100. L 25 I01 ,L or 25102.1 and the security is being it'
has been offered or sold without first meeting the requirements of these sections, the
eommisttioner may order the issuer or ofiisror of that security to desist and rcli'ain
ii'om the further ot'fer or sale of' the security tmtil those requirements have been met..

12
I I

.q
J . Corporations Code section 25110 provides:

"h is unlawful for any person so ollie cw sell in this state any sccun'ty in an
issuer transaction (other than in u mmsactinn subject to Section 25120), whether or
nut by or through underwriters, unless such sale has been qualified ... or unless such
security Dr transaction is exempted or not subject to qualification...."

.re
'T I L`orporations Code section 25017 provides'

"(a) 'Sale' or 'sell' includes every contract ofsaie of, contraex tn sell, 01'
.dispnsilion mol a security or interest in a seeming for value. 'Sale' or 'sell' includes
=ztny exchange of' securities and any change in the rights, pretlcrences, privileges, or
restxicxions c>ilor on outstanding securities.

lb) 'Offed" Ar 'oFTer to sell' includes every attempt or ol'Ter to dispose of or
soliciuxtican of' an ofter to buy, a scwriry or intcwsi in a security for value...."

These dclinitions dn not shed login on what conduct of nm individual constitutes a sale
or otibr in the context of the INcas Eound in this proceeding. As a general principle, it is
appropriate to construe the regulatory provisions of the Corporations Code broadly so ms Up
afftiml maximum protection for investors against the improper conduct in the course at' the
sale and offer of securities. That general principle lilcenwise is of little assistance. however, in
assessing whether the activities ofrespnndent found above properly :Fail within the scope of
these prnvisiuns. While the facts found above establish that mspnndent was involved in
some way with the sale or offer of securities, no authority was offered that such
"involvement" constituted a sale or an offer.

;;'
.a I (llcwrporalions Code scci8<>r1 8*

T'Ii is unlnwlhl for any person to offer or sell at security in this slaw or buy or
oilier to buy a security in this state by means of any written or oral communication
which inl-.fludes an untrue statement olla malarial tlxcf or omits Lo state a muurrial llwt
necessary in order lo make the SIl1l€M€¥]1IS made. in plc liglu ollllle circuxnstaulccs
under which they were made, not misleading."

us
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No authority was alffcred Lf: support oi'the contenting ttuut statements of future
nucntklsl and prcdictinn can consxirutc untrue statements of material ibct. at least abaser
cvidcncv the individual making the statements knew at the time that they were untrue.""

6. Civil Code seciirni 9307 provides, "An agency may be creamed,
euihurily may he cmmlbrlrcd. by a precedent authorization or a subsequent raiiii cation." Civil
Code section "SDD provides. "An°  agency is nsnensible when the principal intentionally, or by
'want of ordinary care, causes a third person to believe another to be his ager: who is not
really employed Hy hi1n.` The Commissioner apparently relics on an ostensible agency
theory in suppm-L ofiis argusueni that Jensen and Preclado were respondenils agents.
However. the evidence did not establish that respondent intentionally, or by want of ordinai;v
care. caused any investor Lu believe Jensen or Preeiado ii be his agents.

anti ;j1l̀ !

1
is concluded:

.B=>scc1 on I`acLuai Findings I through 41 , and .Legal Conclusions I 1hmugh. 6,

a. Rlsspundent did not of"tler or sell securities in the lkmrm of cnmmcm stock
and warrants. when such securities wereneither qualified nor exempt Mm qualification, in
tvioiation of' sccliun '-'SI lo." '

b. Respondent did not make any untmc statements of material fact in
connection with the sale or offer of securities in violation of section 35401,

ORD R

'file Desist and Reiiaiu Order signed on July 2.1, 2008 directed to respondent David E.
.Walsh is vacated in its entirety.

\

1]/» \Tl8l)_'

WNALD p. COLD
Administrative Law Judge
Office of AdminisLrativc Hearings

w

mautcr own law. "cnunsésms ofmakiny, pa promise wiUmm the present imemiun Lo perform ix, Le., n1isreprc.*:emi» 1g the
xpcak4r's thcwprcsens intentions).

Cf: Yield Qmnmiu, Inn v. TEA 5)ure4u.r Cww- (2097)54 CuI.App.4"' 547, 575 ("promissory Mud," an a

3 I In light of the bases upon which this conciusiun was nrachcd, rcslxmdcnVs argument that law s¢f.'uri1ie<
were exempt from qunlitlcarion pursuant \o 15 u.s.c. section 77r and SEC Rcgulrstiou D-need nm be addressed.
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